#### Contact

Barishal, Bangladesh 8200

+8809696174595

mdshafiqul0404@gmail.com

@ArifKhanEver

(arifkhanever

### **Technical Profile**

· Microsoft Office

• HTML

JavaScript

· Microsoft Word

CSS

· Adobe Photoshop

Git

Bootstrap

Canva

GitHub

Figma

· Google Docs

## Competencies

Web development projects

HTML experience

Responsive design

Embedded media management

JavaScript



# Arif Khan Web Developer

Self-motivated Developer adds high level of experience over more than 4 years collaborating and working on multiple web-based projects.

Passionate, hardworking coder with penchant for developing customized interfaces that factor in unique demands for accessibility, reachability and security. Organized approach to meeting multiple, concurrent deadlines. Pulls from active knowledge of current technology landscape to promote

## **Work History**

best practices in web design.

2020-11 - **Junior Web Developer** 

2021-08 MD Dhaka

- Planned website development, converting mockups into usable web presence with HTML, JavaScript, AJAX, and JSON coding.
- Developed wireframes, site maps and content inventories for new website designs.
- Provided front-end website development using WordPress, Hubspot, and other editing software.
- Coded websites using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and iOuery languages.
- Built website interfaces with HTML and CSS.
- Developed page layouts and navigation tools that met or exceeded user expectations.
- Applied knowledge of JavaScript and Object-Oriented Programming to create successful designs.
- Ran debugging tools to eliminate flaws and glitches prior to publishing.

### **Education**

2020-01 - Bachelor of Arts: English Literature

Current

National University, Bangladesh - Barishal Sadar, Barishal, Bangladesh